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N COMPANY, US.A.

MARKETING e FUEL PRODUCTS
BUSINESS SERVICES » ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
P. O. Box 4032 » Concaord, California 84524-4032

Maiia D. Cuensier
Senior Engineer

{510) 246-8776
(510) 248-8738 Facsimile

March 11, 16808 VIA FACSIMILE
- ORIGINAL VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Ms. Pam Evans

Ajameda County Health Agency
Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Paricway, 2nd Floor
Alameda, California 94502

Dear Ms. Evans:

Subject: Exxon RAS #7-0235Fommer Texaco Station, 2225 Telegraph, Oakiand, CA

This letter is to inform you that Exxon Company, U. S A (szon), and Texaco Refining and Marketing, Inc.
(Texaco) have entered into an agreement afias 1908 ragarding the enwmnmanta! case at the
subject site. et ) . ' - iease
forward all futire n'eapon dence to Exxon at the following address:

Exxon Company, U.S.A
Alin: Ms. Marla D. Guensler
P. 0. Box 4032

Concord, CA 84524-4032

For ovemnight packages, please sand to:
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 640
Concord, CA 84520

Exxon's enviranmental conaultant will be Ervironmental Resalutions, Inc. (ER) of Novato, California. ERI's
contact is Ms. Tracy Faulkner, wha can be reached at (415) 362-9105.

Ag a result of the case transfer io n, the ownership of ali ground water wells on the site will fransfer to
Exxon. In addition, any existing its, encroschment, discharge, or other, will be transferred in the near
future, .

A meeting may be appropriate to djscuss the case history, and to address any concams that your cfiice or
Bxoron may have. If you have any Questions, please contact me at (510) 246-8776.
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March 11, 1998

Subject: Exxon RAS #7-0235/Fcrmer Texaca Stafion, 2225 Telegraph, Cakiand, CA

Sincerely,

“Motl) fral_

Marla D. Guensler
Senior Engineer

MDG/mg

co: Ms. Tracy Faulkner - ERI
Mr. L. W, Lindeen
Mr. R. R. Paimer
Ms, Dsborah Pryor
N, Eddy Sc - San Francisce Bay RWQCE



